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From: Cathy Marcinkevage - NOAA Federal <cathy.marcinkevage@noaa.gov>


Sent: Tuesday, May 7, 2019 10:53 PM


To: Barbara Byrne


Subject: Finally...


This figure shows the general flow of info from the different models. It is not updated yet from CWF but I think


can be easily talked through even without revisions. Any particular model can get into more specifics in


discussion at hte meeting (for instance, that the DPM uses DSM2 results more directly than it uses CalSim


results) but I don't think that we need to have that reflected in any materials prepared for Thursday. We can talk


to it and if there is a question we can ask Rec or their contractors who provided the work.


Expected to be added:


Floodplain inundation


WUA analysis


Anderson egg mortality model


Salvage-density analysis


Perry and Pope


Reclamation Egg Morality Model (will be renamed SacSalMort)


Expected to be removed:


USGS Flow-survival model


OBAN


DSM2-PTM


DSM2-QUAL



